

CITY COUNCIL PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING

April 4, 2023 at 5:00 PM Crete City Hall, 243 East 13th Street

MINUTES

Notice of the meeting was given by posting, the appointed method for giving notice as shown by the attached notice, at the following locations:

City Hall, 243 East 13th Street Post Office, 1242 Linden Avenue City Bank and Trust, 1135 Main Avenue

Advance notice of the meeting was also given to committee members. Pursuant to Section 84-1412(8) of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act, the City has posted a current copy of the Open meetings Act, Laws of the State of Nebraska, in the back of the council chambers. All proceedings shown were taken while the meeting was open to the attendance of the public.

1. Open Meeting

2. Roll Call

Jack Oelschlager: Present Dan Papik: Present Tom Crisman: Present Present: 3

3. Items of Business

3.A. Consider a recommendation to the City Council on the Prohibited Animal Exception Application for 4H Horse Shows.

City Administrator Tom Ourada stated that they approve singular uses administrativelybut for multiple-day, use goes to council.

Recommendation to the City Council on the Prohibited Animal Exception Application for 4H Horse Shows. Carried with a motion by Tom Crisman and a second by Dan Papik. Tom Crisman: Aye, Jack Oelschlager: Aye, Dan Papik: Aye Aye: 3, No: 0

3.B. Consider a recommendation to the City Council to authorize an ambulance rate increase.

Fire Chief Tod Allen explained that they haven't had a rate increase since 2017. One Billing Solutions in Omaha is their billing company. They would like to do a 10% increase. This increase would generate \$35,000 more per year. They currently have 130 accounts in collection. One third of those are uninsured.

Recommendation to the City Council to authorize an ambulance rate increase. Carried with a motion by Dan Papik and a second by Tom Crisman.

Tom Crisman: Aye, Jack Oelschlager: Aye, Dan Papik: Aye Aye: 5, No: 0

3.C. Consider a recommendation to the City Council for the purchase of 5 sets of turnout gear for the Fire Department at a cost of \$24,205.

Fire Chief Tod Allen explained that the department is in need of new gear. The 5 sets that need to be replaced are over ten years old. By ordering these 5 sets they will be compliant.

Recommended to the City Council to authorize the purchase of 5 sets of turnout gear for the Fire Department at a cost of \$24,205. Carried with a motion by Tom Crisman and a second by Dan Papik.

Tom Crisman: Aye, Kyle Frans: Aye, Jack Oelschlager: Aye, Dan Papik: Aye, Dale Strehle: Aye Aye: 3, No: 0

3.D. Consider a recommendation to the City Council for tanker repairs in the amount of \$4,342.65.

Fire Chief Tod Allen explained that they had a tanker repaired in the amount of \$4,342.65. It is now back in service and being used.

Recommended to the City Council to authorize the payment for tanker repairs in the amount of \$4,342.65. Carried with a motion by Dan Papik and a second by Tom Crisman. Tom Crisman: Aye, Jack Oelschlager: Aye, Dan Papik: Aye Aye: 3, No: 0

3.E. Consider a recommendation to the City Council to authorize the Police Department to apply for a mini-grant to participate in "Click it or Ticket".

Chief of Police Gary Young explained that this mini-grant to participate in "Click it or Ticket" would allow them to carry out the traffic enforcement campaign.

Recommended to the City Council to authorize the Police Department to apply for a mini-grant to participate in "Click it or Ticket". Carried with a motion by Tom Crisman and a second by Dan Papik.

Tom Crisman: Aye, Jack Oelschlager: Aye, Dan Papik: Aye Aye: 3, No: 0

4. Officers' Reports

5. Adjournment